
FRANKLIN PH.NETIC SCHOOL
6116 East Highway 69
Prescott Va!!ey, Arizona 86314

PH٥NE (928) 775.6747
FAX (928) 775-6740

E-MA!Lni!knarf@t٢ank!jnphonetic.net

FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL, INC

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA

MONDAY .June 30th, 2025 at I2:30pm
Location-6116 East Highway 69 - Prescott Valley, AZ

Zoom meeting Audio or Video
Phone #253-215-8782

Meeting ID #912 5102 3181
Passcode #161256

Call to Order

New Business

٠ Appro٧al of Board Meeting minutes from May 23rd, 2025
٠ Prescott Valley Income statement 6-1-25 to 6-25-25

٠ PV- FY26 Proposed Budget
٠ Accept Board Resignation of Lane Burkltt

٠ Accept and reaffirm Dr. Kristen Goode to the Corporate Board

Old Business

٠ Prescott Valley Campus Update

Set Next Meeting

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic School

Governing

Board Meeting Minutes
Friday, May 23, 2025

Meeting at: F٢ank!؛n Fhonetlc Primaiy Schiool, 6116 E. Hwy 69, Prescott Valley, AZ 863 14

On Phone: Alison Alva, Tom Franklin, Clydene Dechert, Cindy Franklin, Audrey Wright, Dusti Lewis-Richter,
Kristen Goode, Neil Wright

Absent; Leo Condos; Lane Burkitt

Call to order: 2:41 p m.

New Business:

٠ Approval of Board meeting minutes from March 26, 2025 and April 7, 2025; A motion to
approve 3/26/25 with corrections and 4/7/25 governing board meeting minutes was made by
Audrey Wright, seconded by Clydene Dechert and passed Ljnanimously.

٠ Prescott Valley Income Statement 5-1-25 to 5-21-25; Net income was showing a negative
balance of $17,799, due to 2 payouts. The two payouts were 301 monies and $19,784 for

Infinite Campus fees (new system replacing Tyler Sis). The ending balance is not negative since
the money was already in the account due to last months deposits. A motion to approve the
5-1-25 to 5-21-25 financial statement, was made by Audrey Wright, seconded by Clydene
Dechert and passed unanimously.

Old Business:

٠ Prescott Valley Campus Update: Kindergarten graduation was 5/20/25 and ااا8 grade
graduation was 5/21/25. Today was the last day of school. Summer school starts Monday,
fune ال“2 and ends Friday, June .اا)27 We are already ahead In enrollment as compared to last
year at the same time. There is a full time resource position open in sped. The new band
director has been shadowing Jennifer Rohrbough. Olivia Young has been hired for the Theater
position.

(P.V. FY25 Budget to Actual) Monday, June 16 at 12:30 p .m.

Adjourn: Motion to adjourn board meeting at 2:52 p.m. was made by Tom Franklin, seconded by Alison Alva
and passed unanimously.



Frankiin PhoncilcPriinaty School, Inc.
PV - Inramc Slaiemcnt 6-1-25 lo 6-25-25

Current Month
Revenues

Accraed Interest Income (Bond)
Cont^Donations Private

Refund of Prior Year Expenses
Mis^Itanwus Revenue

Slate Equalixjtion Assistance

Prop 301-1011

Prop 301-1012

Prop 301-1013

Prop 202-Insl Improvement
Tltcl I

Prop 123
Title Π

PV - Tiirget^ & Sup۴rt Improv
PV - School Safe^.' Expansion G
Title ΠΙ

PV - SEI Budget Comprehensive
ГОЕА Basic

IDEA-Pre School

21si Centuty Grant
Paid Lundies

CNP-National Scliool Lunch Prog
Fund Ralsera

Extracurriailar Activities F^

PV - One Time Stale Aid Supple

0.0()

0.00

0.00

0.00

7ت9ب1ا372 ***Juno ٨ئ242983.67 - June B s 129825.07 (Partial p^.ment)
ا11947.72

5,973.86
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11.067.56

0.00

0.00

(774.68)
'.00

39,472.57

0.00

23.284.55

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Revenues
475.728.04

Cost of Sales

Total Cost of Salo
0.00

Gross Profit
475.728.04

Expenses

2025/6/25 31 12:37 PM
For Maniigemcnt Purposes 0ฟ>'

Page: 1



Frankiin Phonetic Prima^- Schoo). Inc.
PV - 1п٠этс Slíileinenl 6-1-25 lo 6-25-25

Cinrent Month

193.897.03

ا500.202

T^cltcis-Cenlfi^

Substitute Tachera

Other - Νοη-Certifícd

Employœ Insuraitce

Sociiil Security
Reiircntenl Plan

Long-Tem^ Disa)3ÌlitỊ٠.
Wo^eiï Compensation Insurance
Substitute Tachera

Miscellanwus Purchased Settic

Continuing Education

Suppliœ

Curriculum Supplies
Books. Periodicals, & Inst. Ai
Dites & Fees

Miscellant»us Expense
Misœllanajus Purchased Sc^'ic

Financial Sei^.iccs

Continuing Education
Supplii
Тга\'е1 & Confercnœs

Other Purchasal Se^'icœ

Other- Non-Ccriified

Employe Insurance

Wo^eis Compensation Insurance
Misrcllan^us Purchased Servie

Repair and Maintenance - Equip
Furniture & Equipment Rental
Teleplione & Postage
Internet Sci٦dces

Advertising
Supplies
Dues & Fees

Interest

Tiel & Confercnœs

Misccllan^us Expense
Legal Services

'.00

1.8-16.99

28.615.^5

32,487.16

348.52

0.00

0.00

140.00 *..Pest Control
0.00

767.51 ***Music^Band
1.135.47

0.00

0.00

3,629.18 ***Rep^ment PartiiJ Payment to AZ On Trac
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

332.85

0.00

17.006.72

1.431.12

1.759.24

0.00

76.76 ***Vehicle Oil Sciviœ

1.889.23 ***Copier Lease
587.13

0.00

0.00

165.70 ***Cleaning Supplies
1,392.69 ***Tyler Teclinologi^

0.00

0.00

0.00

'.00

2025/6/25 at 12:37 PM
For Management Puq3oses Only

Page: 2



FnÉlin PíioncilcPrimai^- School^ Inc.
PV - Incon١e Slatcnicnl 6-1-25 lo 6-25-25

Current Month

().00

3.537.00

FInanclfJ Serv'ices

Other - Νοη-Cenifíed

Wolkers Compensation Insurance
Mis{^J!anœus Purchased Servie
Water/Sewer

C!earUng & Disposa! Schices
Sa:urily Sei؛-٦ces

Repair and Maintenance - Build

Repair and Ma؛ntenaلïى - Equip
P/C Insurance

Supplii

Naturai Gas/Propane
E.œlricity
Dues &

Field Trips

Employœ Insurance

Woikere Compensation Insurance
MiscellaneousPurchased Sc^.-ic
Gasoline

Due & Fees

T^hcra-Certifiai

Teacher - Certifia

Taicher Aides

Employa Insurance
Taachere-Certified

Continuing Educaion
Supplii
Professional Se^.’ias

Other Purchasal Sendees

Stipend-Title III

Contracted Counselor/Therapist
Tcachets - Non-Certified

Contractai Counselor/Theraplsi
Misallanaus Purchased Se^’ic

Supplits

Contracted - . - ز
Tachera - Non-Certifi^

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

77-1.00

50.+02.يل4 ***Fintil Payment for Fire Reptiir
0^00
يل9ا2.101

0.00

350.31

0.00

0.00

'.00

0.00

0.00

16.80 ***Yavapai County- Education
-112.60

1.00

0.00

0.00

3إ.66يل,97

1977.90

2-1320.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

15397.80

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2025/6/25 at 12:37 PM
For Mantigemcni Purposes Only-

Page: 3



Frankiin PJionelic Primaty School. Inc.
PV - Income Statement 6-1-25 to 6-25-25

Cư^nt Month

)()(.0ه5.)(2

ا000.03ة

1.500.00

Teachers-Certifid

Teachcf^ - Νοη-Ccrtifícd

Teachers - Certifia

Suppliœ
T^achcre - Certifia

Employœ Insurance

Continuing Education
Field Trips
Teacher-Certifia

Repair and Maintenant - Equip
Supplii -FF&E <$5.000
Ollìcr Food

Ducs & Fees

Supplii
Unifomas

Dues & Fees

Field Trips

0.00

.يل875.00

1.085.66

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 5و.432ا ***Café

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total Expenses 512.722.28

Net Income ($ 36.994.24)

Balatace Remaining to be paid out in FY25 Grants

Prescott \/a!!ey:
-T!؛!e One 14.ج3ه3

-Safefy 7437.17

-21st CCLC 30,439.23

TOTAL-$40965.54

2025/6/25 at 12:37 PM
For Management Puiposcs Only

Page: 4



County Yavapai CTDS number 138751٥٥0Franklin Phonetic Primary SchOQlilnc.Charterschoo!

Charter name

d.b.a. (as applicable)

FY2026 1, Tolal budgeted ervenuesforfiscal year2025 4,774,037

State of Arizona 2. Estimated ervenues by source tor fiscal year 2026
Loral

Intemiediate

State

Federal

TOTAL

1000 59,826

2000

3000

4000

Charter School Annual Budget

3,746,428

659.000Proposed

Version 4,465,254

Charter school contact employee:

Telephone:.

Alison AlvaCharter website link of posted budget
928-775^747 Email: aalva@franklinphonetic.net

By the Governing Board
The FY 2026 budget file for the vereion described at left ฟ11 be uploaded through the
School Finance Budget System on ADE's website by 07/01/2025

Type the date as ΜΜ/DD^YYYWe tiereby certify that the budget for the sctiool year 2026 was
06/30/25Proposed

Adopted
Revised School official signature School official signature

Date

Dr. Cindy Franklin	
School official (typed nan^)

Thomas Franklin

School official (typed nan^)

Average teachersala^ (A.R.S, §15-189-05)

Check box if the school is new and will begin operations In FY 2026.

1. Average sala؟ of all teachere employed in budget year 2026 $ _
2. Average sala؟ of all teachere employed in prior year 2025 $ _
3. Increase in average teacher sala؟ from the prior year 2025 $_
4. Percentage increase

We gave a 10% raise for FY25- Ttierefore there was a arise freeze for FY26 w^ich works out

to be a 5% arise for ^25 & FY26 for both school years.

57.287

57,287

0

0.0%

Rev. 5/25 Arizona Depa^ent of Education and Auditor General



Franklin Phonetic Primary School Inc. County YavapaiCharter school CTDS number 1387S1٥٥0

Purchased

services

630٥,6400

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

Prior Budget
year

2026

Expenses ٠/٠

Salaries

6100

Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Increase/

decrease

year

20251Q00 Schoolwide Proiectând 1500-1999 Other Special Projects

100 Regulareducatlon
lOOOInstrtJCtion 1 1,191.805 17เ597. 11,151 81,781 17,158 1,621,448 1.477,492 ร.9%

Support services
2100 Students

2200 Instruction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central services

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support sen/ices

3000 Operation of noninstractional se^ices
4000 Facilities acquisition & construction
5000 Debt senlice

610 School-sponsored сосиracular activities
620 School-sponsored athletics
630, 700, 800, 900 other programs

Subtotal لغلئكلًا11)

200 Special education
1000 Instmclion

Support sen/ices
2100 Students

2200 Instruction

2300 General administration

2400 School administration

2500 Central sen/ices

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support services

3000 Operation of noninstroctional sen/ices
4000 Facilities acquisition & constmction
5000 Debt service

Subtotal (lines 16-26)

400 Pupil transportation

530 Dropout prevention programs
540 doint career & technical ed. & vocational ed. center

2 141.389 21.208 12,031 706 19,000 499,002 194.334 -61.1./. 2

3 0 0 3

4, 0 0 4

253,5165 35,327 24,463 454,244 313,306 -31.0% 5

6. 72.859 8.024 - 93,564 129.883 38.8% 6

99.840 7,889 94,582 19,054 6,000 307,948 227,365 -26.2% 7

8. 0 0 8

9. 74,339 11,ışı 18,492 0 103.982 9

10. 0 0 10.

11 457,839 454,781 457,839 0.7% 11

12. 0 0 12

13 0 0 13

14, 0 0 14.

15. 1,833,748 259,196 209,719 101,541 499,997 3.430,987 2,904,201 -15.4% 15

16. 124,336 18,600 114,903 310,056 257,839 -16.8% 16.

1 7 0 0

18. - 15,917 ร1،7ไ7 97.145 149.694 54.1% 18.

19. 0 0 19.

20. 0 0 20.

21. 0 0 21

22. 0 0 22.

23. 0 0 23.

24. 0 0 24.

25. 0 0 25.

26. 0 0 26.

27. 205,336 34,517 114,903 777 0 407,201 407.533 0.1% 27.

28. 13.200 1.340 14,485 21.600 29,025 34.4% 28.

29. 0 0 29.

30. Q 0 30.

31. 0550 Κ-3 Reading 0 31.

32. 2,052,284 295.053 324.622 168.803 499,997Subtotal (lines 15 and 27-31 >

1010 Classroom Site Project (from page 3■ line 6)

3,859,788 3.340.759 -13.4./. 32.

33. 312,656 16,455 0 0 31.1,519 329,111 5.6% 33.

1020 Instructional Improvement Project (from page 2, line 5) 34. .؛■'٠ 33.310 13,968 -58.1% 34.

1071 English Language Learner Project (from page 4, line 11 )
1072 Compensatory Instruction Project (from page 4, line 22)

35. 20,000 1,490 0 0 0 11,658 21,490 84.3./. 35.

36. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 36.

":■ý.i&r 1100.1499.،دؤل; Federal and State projects (from page 2, line 32) 37. 515,898 705,213 36.7% 37.

38. 2,384,940 312,998 324,622 168.803 499,997 4,732,173Total (lines 32-37) 4,410,541 -6.8./0 38.

Rev. 5/25 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General Page 1 of 4



Charte٢schoo! Franklin Phonetic Primary School Inc. County Yavapai

Special education programs by type

CTDS number 138751٥00

Federal and state projects

Program 200

budget year
2026

Prioryear
2025

Budget year
2026

Program 200
1100-1309 Federal projects

1. 1100-1130 ESEA Title !-Helping Disadvantaged Children
2. 1140-1150 ESEA Title 11-Prof. ^v. And Technology
3. 1160 ESEA Title l٧-21st Centum Schools
4. 1170-1180 ESEA Title V-Promoleinfomied Parent Choice

5. 1190 ESEA Title 111-Limited Eng. & Immigrant Students
6. 1200 ESEA Title Vll-lndian Education

7, 1210 ESEA Title ٧I-Flexibility and Aœountability
8. 1220 IDEA, Part B

9. 1230 Johnson-O'Malley
10. 1240 Workforce Investment Act

11. 1250 AEA-Adult Education

12. 1260-1270 Vocational Education-Baste Grants

13. 1280 ESEA Title X-Homeless Education

14. 1290 Medicaid Reimbursement

prior year 2025
138,078 113,000 1 1. Total all disability classifications

2. Gifted education

3. ELL incremental costs

4. ELL compensatory instruction
5. Remedial education

6. Vocational and technical ed.

7, Careereducation

8. Total (lines 1-7)

401.201 401.533
2,667 İ2.000 2 3.000 3.000 2

150,000 130,000 3 0 0 3
0 4 3.000 3.000 4

3,000 3,000 5 0 0 5
0 6 0 0 6
0 7 0 0

73.153 75.000 8 407.201 407,533 8
0 9

9. Expenses budgeted for transporting students wth disabilities (as defined in [
A.R.S. §15-761) unique to the lEP

0 10. 9IL]ل
о 1

о 1 2

0 13. Instructional Improvement Project

Indicate amounts budgeted in Project 1020 for the following:0 14.

15. 1300 CharterSchool Implementation Proj. (Stimulus)
16. 13

0 15 Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026Impact Aid

17. 1310-1399 Other Federal Projects

0 16.

1726.000 326.928 1. Teachercompensalion increases
2. Class size reduction

3. Dropout prevention programs

4. Instructional improvement programs
5- Tola! Instroctional Improvement (lines 1-4)

0 0 1

18. Total federal prolects (lines 1-17)

1400-1499 State projects
19. 1400 Vocational Education

20. 1410 Earty ctiildtiood Block Grant

21. 1420 Extended School Year-Pupils with Disabilities
22. 1425 Adult Basic Eduction

23. 1430 Chemfcal Abuse Prevention Programs
24. 1435 Academic Contests

25. 1450 Gifted Education

26. 1456 College Credit Exam Incentives

27, 1460 Environmental Special Plate
28. 1465 Charter S^ool Stimulus Fund

29. 14

30. Otlier State Projects

31. Total Stale prolecls (lines 19-30)

32. Total federal and State proiects (lines 18 and 31 )

18.392.898 659.928 0 2

0 30

0 19. 33,310 13,968 4
20.0 33.310 13,968 5

0 21.

0 22. Proposed ratios for

special education
Selected expenses by type
(Must be included -ge 1 '

Audit senrices

Classroom instrtJclion

0 23.

0 24. Teacher-pupil

Staff-pupil

1 to 7.0 20,000
0 25. 1 to 3 .5 1.412,461
0 26.

0 27. State equalization assistance budgeted
for food service expenses

Enter the arrrøunt of State equalization assistance
budgeted for food senice, function 3100:

0 28.

Arizona Industry Credentials Incentive 0 29.

30.0 273.049
31.123.000 45.285

32.515.898 705.213 Debt senlice

Interest 6850 357,839
Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026

Capital acquisitions Redemption of principal
100,000

1.0181 Intangible assets

2. 0191 Land and land improvements

3. 0192 Site improvements
4. 0194 Buildings and building improvements
5. 0196 Equipment

6. 0198 Constmction in progress
7. Total capital acquisitions (lines 1-6)

0 0 1

0 0 2

0 0 3

0 0 4

0 0 5

0 0 6

0 0

8. Total capital acquisitions, if any. budgeted on lines 1 -6 above L IL .8ل0

Rev. 5/25 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General
Page 2 of 4



Charter schoo! Franklin Phonetic Рптагу School !ПС.
Couníy Yavaoai

CTDS number 133751000

Employee
benefils

6200

Purchased

sewices

^06400,6500

Expenses TolalsSalaries

6100

%
Suppltes

6600

Prior year

2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrease
Classroom Site Project 1010

1000 Insirection

2100 Support senrices—students

2200 Support senrices—instrection

2300 Support senricesgeneral administration
^ЗЗООСогатиг,¡^ se^i^s operations

Total Classroom Site Project (liries l-5t

1 350,124 13.164
249,215 263,2882 62,532 5,6./..3,291
62,304 65,8233 5.6% 2

4.-
0 -0 .'.,.ام.'.3

٩,هه٠؛،ا٠ب:٠٠;٠4'.غيت о о5 4.
о о6. 312.656 16.455 0 0 0 329,111 6.

IClassroom Site Project 1010 budgeted property payments
Property disbursen^nts
Interest 6850

Redemption of principal

0

0

0

Re٧. 5/25 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

Paqe3٠f4



Charter Schoo! Frankin Phonetic Primat Schoo! Inc. County Yavapai CTOS number 138751000

Number of

pereonnel

Purchased

services

6300, 6400,

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

٠/٠
Expenses Prior

year

Budget
year

Salaries

6100
Supplies
6600

Other

6800

Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrea^
English Language Learner Proإect -1071
260 Special education—ELL incre^ntal costs
1000 Instruction

Support sen/ices

2100 Students

2200 Instnjctton

2300 General administration

2400 School administrattón

2500 Central sefvices

1 0.00 1,00 20,000 1.490 11,658 21.490 84.3./ه

2 0.00
0 0 2

3 0.00
0 0 3

4 0.00
0 0 4

5 0.00
0 0

6 0.00
0 0 6

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support senrices

0.00
0 0

8 0.00
0 0 8

Program 260 subtotal (lines 1-8) 9 0.00 1.00 20,000 1,490 0 0 84.3% 90 11.658 21.490
430 Pupil Transportation—ELL incremental costs

Support sen/ices

2700 Student transportation 10. 0.00
0 0 10.

Total expenses (lines 9 and 10) 11 0.00 1.00 20.000 1.490 0 0 0 0 21,490 11

Number of

pereonnel

Purchased

services

6300,6400

6500

Totals

Employee
benefits

6200

%
Expenses Prior

year

Budget
year

Salaries

6100

Supplies

6600

Other

6800

Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrea^
Compensator^ Instroction Project -1072

265 Special education—ELL compensatory Instmction
1000 Instruction

Support senvices

2100 Students

2200 Instroction

2300 General administration

2400 School administrattón

2500 Central sen/ices

12 0.00
0 0 2

13 0.00
0 0 13.

14. 0.00
0 0 14.

15. 0.00
0 0 15

16. 0.00
0 0 16.

71 0.00
0 0 17.

2600 OperalXjn & maintenance of plant

2900 Ottier support sen/ices
Program 265 subtotal (lines 12-19)

18. 0.00
0 0 18.

19. 0.00
0 0 19.

20. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 20.
435 Pupil transportation—ELL compensato^ instroction
Support señolees

2700 Student transportation 21 0.00
0 0 21.

Total expenses (lines 20 and 211 22. 0.00 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22.

Rev. 5/25 Arizona Départent of Education and Auditor General

Page 4 of 4



FY 2026 Summaa of charter school proposed budget
CTDSnumbe٢ 13875100Q1000 Schoo!wide Project جا3ا0ًا %

Prioryear
2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrease
The budget of Franklin Phonetic Prin^^ School Inc. for fiscal

8ovoming;ا:اقأل:لقةةاة9٠:ب'':؛:ئ:™ة:ا:ئ؟اج5 Boad on 06/30/25 The complete budget Щ.
.9287756747oraalva.ranklinphonetic.net

100 Regular eduction
1000 Instruction

Suppon senrices
2100 Students

2200 Instruction

2300 General administration

2400 School ad^nistration

2500 Central sendees

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support senrices

3000 Operation of noninstractional senzices
4000 Facilities acquisition & construction
5000 Debt sen/ice

-1.621,448 1,477.492 %9.ي

499,002 194,334 «1.1%
0 0

Totals %0 0 Special education programs Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrease
«1.0»/.

38.8%

454,244 3.13.306
93,564 129,883 Total all disability classrticrations

Gifted education

ELI incren^ntal costs

ELL compensatory instmetion
Remedial education

Vocational and technical ed.
Career education

Total

401.201 401,533 0.1%307.948 227,365 -26.2%
3,000 3.000 0.0%0 0

0 00 103.982
3,000 3,000 0.0%0 0

0 0454,781 457,839 0.7%
610 Schoolsponsored cocuracularactivities
620 School-sponsored athletics

630, 700, 800, 900 other programs
—Regular education subtotal

0 00 0
0 00 0

407,201 407,533 0.1%0 0

3.430,987 ح04.201 -15.4./.
Expenses by project200 Special education

1000 instmetion

Support sen/tees
2100 Students

2200 Instruction

Totals %-310.056 257.839 -16.8٥/٥
Prior year
2025

Budget year
2026

Increase/

decrease0 0 Schoohwide -3,859.788 .3,340,759 -13.4./.97.145 149,694 54.1% Classroom Site Proiect
Instmctional Improvement

.311,5192300 General administration

2400 School ad^nistration

2500 Central senrices

2600 Operation & maintenance of plant
2900 Other support sen/ices

3000 Operation of noninstmctional services
4000 Facilities acquisition & constnjction
5000 Debt sedlce

329,111 5.6%

-58.1»/٥

0 0
33.310 13,9680 о English Language Learner 11,658 21,490 84.3%0 0 ELL Compensatonr instmetion 0 00 0 Federal projects 392,898 659,928 68.0%

«3.2%
0 0 State projects 123,000 45,2850 0 Capital acquisitions 0 00 0 Total expenses 4,732,173 آل10,541 «.8%0 0

Special education subtotal 407,201 .407,533 0.1%
Average teacher salary

Average salary of all teachers employed in the budget year 2026

^verage salary of all teachers employed in the prior year 2025
]ocrease in average teacher salary from the prior year 2025
Percentage Increase I

We gave a 10% arise for FY25. Therefore there was a raise freeze for FY26 which ;ثس١
out to be a 5% arise for FY25 & FY26 for both school

400 Pupil transportation 21,600 29,025 34.4%
530 Dropout prevention programs
540 Joint careers tech, ed. & voc. ed. center

57,2870 0

57,2870 0
550 Κ-3 Reading 00

Total 0.0%3,859,788 3,340,759 -13.4./.

yeare.

Rev.5/25 Arizona Department of Education and Auditor General

Budget Summa^



Charter schooا Franklin Phonetic Prmary School Inc.
County Yavapai CTDS number 138751000

This tab presents information on the amount and pاaπnβd use oi the Charter'

balance amounts, all amounts Included on this etb are estimates-
» project balances to i ncrease transparency and provide decisionmakers, other stekeholders, and the public more complete financial information, .ther itian itte FY 2024 ending project

Estimated FY 2.25 project balances and planned uses in FY 2020 and hereafter

All Proiecte

1- FY 2024 final ending project balance

If ٤he final ending project balance does not agree with the submitted FY 2024 AFR,

2. FY 2025 activi^, yeartoJate and estimated itirougb June 30
(a)FY 2025 ervenues

|b| FY 2025 expenses, indirect costs.

3. Estimated FY 2025 ending project balance
(aJWith donor erstrioions/Resliteted

(b) Wrthout donor restrlctOns/Unresfoaed

(٠) Total (must agree to line 3 above)

4. Estimated FY 2025 ending project balance and planned
(a) Deficit balance

(b) Planned to be spent in FY 2026

(c: Planned to be spent in FY 2026 to support operations of other school sites within
(d) Maintained for spending after FY 2026
(e) Total proje« balance (should agree to amount on line 3)

(590.970'
revSe the AFR and ersubmrt to ADE

4,797,198
reversions, capital acquissions, and redemption of principal 4.195,629

10,599

0

0

10,599

0

0

same charter management organization 10.599

0

10.599

5. Comments (oDtionali

Rev. 5/25 Arizona Départant of Eduction and Auditor General



٠

l

:

·:

ا

I


